
From: Troy Woodland <info@cafii.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>
Subject: FW: Call for Written Submissions for PIPA Review
 
Hi Keith,

Please see the email below.

All the best,
 
Troy Woodland
Association Coordinator
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance
411 Richmond St. E, Suite 200
Toronto, ON M5A 3S5
E: troy.woodland@cafii.com
T: 416-494-9224 x 1
www.cafii.com

Making Insurance Simple and Accessible for Canadians
Rendre l'assurance simple et accessible pour les Canadiens
This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged, proprietary, or confidential. Any other distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading or making a copy. Thank

you.

 
 
 
From: RSCommittee.Admin <RSCommittee.Admin@assembly.ab.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:55 AM
To: Troy Woodland <info@cafii.com>
Subject: Call for Written Submissions for PIPA Review
 

Standing Committee on Resource Stewardship
 

May 2024
 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance
 
Dear  Keith Martin :
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Re:     Review of the Personal Information Protection Act
 
On December 5, 2023, the Legislative Assembly of Alberta referred the Personal Information Protection Act (the
“Act”) to the Standing Committee on Resource Stewardship for a comprehensive review pursuant to section 63 of
the Act. The Committee began its review on January 22, 2024, and must submit its report to the Legislative
Assembly within 18 months of this date.
 
The Committee is seeking input from stakeholders on the Act and would like to invite your participation through a
written submission. Please see the emerging issues document on the Committee’s website, which outlines
emerging issues related to privacy that you may find useful when considering any comments or recommendations
you may have with respect to the Act.
 
All written submissions should be sent to the Standing Committee on Resource Stewardship, c/o Committee
Clerk, 3rd Floor, 9820 - 107 Street NW, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 1E7 or via email at
RSCommittee.Admin@assembly.ab.ca.
 
The deadline for written submissions is 4:30 p.m. on Friday, May 31, 2024. Please note that the submissions and
names of submitters may be made public. The Committee may decide to hear oral submissions at a later date. If
you wish to make an oral presentation to the Committee providing additional information, please clearly indicate
this in your written submission. 
 
The Standing Committee on Resource Stewardship is a multi-party committee consisting of 10 Members of the
Legislative Assembly of Alberta. The Committee’s website, with a membership list and access to meeting
transcripts and the online feed, can be found at: https://www.assembly.ab.ca/assembly-business/committees/RS
 
Thank you for your consideration of the Committee’s invitation. If you have any questions, please contact the
Committee office at 587.404.3735.
 
Sincerely,
 
Garth Rowswell, MLA
Chair of the Standing Committee on Resource Stewardship
 
 
Note: The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential, personal or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please do not copy or
distribute it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and permanently delete the original, the reply and any copies.
Classification: Protected A - Low

This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged and is for the intended
recipient(s) only. If received in error, please immediately delete this email and any attachments and
contact the sender. Unauthorized copying, use or disclosure of this email or its content or attachments
is prohibited. View our full email disclaimer.

If you would like to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from The Bank of Nova Scotia, you
can unsubscribe.

Consultez la traduction en français

Ver la traducción al español
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